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1. US9 513 Usznelne 311m

From: ORAWAN KANTARAT

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:06 AM

To: nutcharat. pra@ricoh.co.th <nutcharat.pra@ricoh.co th=
Subject: mamIumiiadawiAuatindud asAudIwinaa

2. USu Loneaute gnnate 300n

From: ORAWAN KANTARAT

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:33 AM

To: APNcleaningsoluution@gmail.com <APMNcleaningsoluution@gmail .com:>
subject: warwdiadam Auarinduiiasdiy Aowamaaw

3. US¥m Suds guesunsing 91im

From: ORAWAN KAMNTARAT

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:19 AM

To: service@rimping.com <service@rimping.com>
Subject: mamAI ST aTAM AU AsAuAIwInEa

4. Usem Tau WWsend Wumas 91 (unnww)

From: ORAWAN KANTARAT

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:18 AM

To: ITHD@homepro.co.th <ITHD @homepro.co th=
Subject: 1aR7 rusdiadamAudiiiudissiufawasaay

5. USun Wedlud katlvsisea gnnane 370n

From: ORAWAN KANTARAT
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:16 AM
To: bussiness@cjs.coth <bussiness@cjs.co.th>

. . - I | - = -
Subject: HaAU ETHNEQH“WEQHF'I"ITQL%“H AIAUSILIAAD L



6. UsEn panawwe ey 9119

From: ORAWAN KANTARAT
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:11 AM
To: contact@officemate .co th <contact@officemate.co_th>

subject: varIudiadawiduavimduiiasdg uRawImaau
7. Maudiudie A3uaniy 91ie

From: ORAWAN KANTARAT

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:10 AM

To: siriwongpanit? 23903 @gmail.com <siriwongpanit223903@gmail.com>
Subject: namAIMsMTIaTAM AU asfAuFIwInday

8. vaviududfin fundal

From: ORAWAN KANTARAT

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:08 AM

To: likidsilpd15@gmail.com <likidsilp415@egmail.com>
Subject: namIMsMTIadaM AuaATu AsfAuFIwInday

9. USEN ShwiAnudasnigsivilen 319n

From: ORAWAN KANTARAT

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:38 AM

To: service{@rachayok.com <service@rachayok.com>
Subject: mamusdiadamiAuarimdudiasiu Aawimsau



